

LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

ST GEORGE, BOTOLPH LANE

St George, Botolph Lane

St George, Botolph Lane was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Billingsgate Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

This church was mentioned in 1180 and was repaired several times before being burnt down in the Great Fire. At this time, the parish was united with St Botolph Bishopsgate. Wren rebuilt St George using rubble from St Paul's cathedral but it had to be demolished in 1903 as it had become unsafe. In 1901 the united parishes were joined with St Mary and St Andrew. Records of St George. Botolph Lane, including registers of baptisms (1547-1891), marriages (1547-1890) and burials (1546-1848) are at The London Archives, Ref: P69/GEO.



1839 image. Public domain, via Wikimedia Commons

+++++